									August 27, 2013



State of Maine
Dept of Public Safety RFP #201305528 Payroll Services for Temporary Employment
Questions & Answers


Question 1:
	 I’m having trouble understanding the exact intent of the RFP and perhaps you could clarify.
Would the department solicit for the position or would the staffing agency be expected to solicit (gather and submit prospective employees)?

Specifically this line:
“  Temporary personnel may be identified by the Department and referred to the staffing agency. Temporary personnel will be subject to interview(s) by the Department and must pass a background check, including a polygraph examination.  It is likely that personnel will be required to attend training specific to their employment. “

Answer:
	In general, the Department will offer potential qualified applicant names to the staffing agency (since it’s a rather specialized area of examination).  However, if the staffing agency knows of qualified applicants, we would expect those applicants to be presented to the Department of interviews/evaluations.
Eliot Kollman

Question 2:
	The hourly rate we propose should be inclusive of all expenses? As of now as I don't know the nature of expenses incurred by the employee neither do I have an estimate of those incurred in the past should we just quote the price excluding any expenses? Expenses can be billed as we incur them as need be?

Answer:
	As for expenses, those incurred in the performance of the job will be reimbursed by the State.  Generally, this involves State required travel/training.  If the employee is required to use his/her own vehicle, that’s reimbursed at $.44/mile.  We do not anticipate many incidences of when this will be needed as the Unit has a large pool of State issued vehicles.
Expenses should probably be billed as they are incurred.  In the past year, I did not find any expenses (other than salary).  However, this does not mean that futures expenses might not arise.  It’s just that they are rare.
Eliot Kollman

Question 3:  Are there any special reporting requirements for this contract?

Answer:
	Only reporting requirements are weekly breakdown of hours worked and tracking of total hours throughout life of contract.
 
Question 4:  Is this position considered full-time day schedule with 40 hours per week schedule?  Will evening, weekend, holiday, or overtime work be required?  Please specify each.
Answer:
	The position is full-time day schedule 40 hours/week.  No weekend, holiday, or evening work is anticipated.  However, if circumstances require OT (such as investigations going long or courtroom testimony going long) compensation would be at time and a half.
 
Question 5:  If there is currently an employee under this contract, will they transition to the awardee?  If so how long have they been on assignment?
Answer:
	There is an existing contract for a Computer Forensic Technician that expires at the end of September.  We determined that our need is for a Computer Forensic Analyst.  The current staffer has completed the qualifications for the Analyst position and will be one of the names provided to the winning bidder.  That person has been in the Technician position for ~ 16 months.
 
Question 6:	Page 3 ‘Introduction’ paragraph 3:  The RFP indicates the Department may identify and refer candidates to the staffing agency.  
a.	Will the staffing agency be required to recruit for this position as well?
b.	Will the Department also complete the background check and polygraph?  
Answer:
	A) If the staffing agency has contact w/ personnel meeting the requirements of the position, we welcome them to provide those to us.  However, we will not require the agency to recruit.  B) Criminal background checks and polygraph are required for the position.
 
Question 7:  What is the current contract markup per hour for this work?
Answer:
	5.	Current contract markup is 17.9%
 
Question 8:	Page 6 ‘Scope of Services’ paragraph 2:  The RFP lists the department will approve time cards and supervise employees.  May the successful bidder utilize paperless electronic timekeeping?  Will the employee and supervisor have regular computer internet access for electronic timekeeping? 
Answer:
	Paperless electronic timekeeping is acceptable.  All staff members are provided with regular computer internet access
 
Question 9:	Page 3 ‘Introduction’ paragraph 2:  Personal vehicle usage is described as necessary for approved travel:
a.	What is the average distance (miles per trip)?
b.	How frequently will travel occur
c.	What pay rate will the Department reimburse for personal vehicle usage?
Answer:
[bookmark: _GoBack]	Generally, personal vehicle travel will not be necessary as the Unit has several State-provided vehicles.  However if all vehicles are in use, the reimbursement rate is currently $.44/mile
